
Questions and Answers for the My Healthy Baby Infrastructure 4.0 RFA 

1. Q. How can I find my vendor number? 

A. Your vendor number is the same as your supplier number. If you are not able to find 

this number, you can submit the application without it, and IDOH staff will work with you 

to find it. 

 

2. Q. Will a recording of the webinar be posted? 

A. You can view a recording of the webinar here.  

 

3. Q. We are needing supplies for outreach events, such as banners, table cloths, and 

branded items are wonder if this would be an acceptable expense for this RFA? 

A. There is no guarantee of funding for any proposal. Preference will be given to 

proposals where branded items are educational or offer some value to families. Other 

outreach and marketing proposals may be considered as well.  

 

4. Q. Our staff have suggested that we increase our budget for family supports such as 

diapers, gasoline, groceries, emergency gift cards to mental health therapy fees.  We 

believe this would enhance and encourage trust to complement our enrollment and 

retention of clients.  Would these be allowable expenses with this infrastructure fund? 

A. There is no guarantee of funding for any proposal. The examples listed here are the 

types of support intended under this RFA. If an awarded proposal includes a plan for gift 

cards, IDOH staff will request a copy of the policy related to gift cards (how they are 

procured, stored, distributed, etc.) 

 

5. Q. Under allowable expenditures, I see costs related to client enrollment and/or retention 

listed. Does this include marketing and outreach? Would you be able to provide an 

example of what an organization might include under this category?  

A. Please see the responses to questions 3 and 4. 

 

6. Q. We have requested funding to cover similar requests under another state grant, but 

we don’t know yet if we will receive the other funds. Can we request the same items 

under this RFA, just in case we don’t receive the other funds? 

A. The state teams who work on home visiting grant opportunities work together closely. 

We encourage you to briefly mention the possible overlap when you describe how you 

would use the funds, and the state team will ensure that no duplication is created. 

 

 

 

https://youtu.be/KkwkwvIfjpU

